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1. This - pa Int W doWes tha the respon ,dent has violated the Federal Electon,
CampWaignAct, 2 USC 431 et seq., ameannded (NFBCAN), by making aggregate

contributions in exces of the limits permitted by the FECA.

PARTIES

2. TIhe complainant, the Center for Responsive Politics, is a nonprofit, nonpartisan

research group irpatdin the State of Iowa and headquartered in Washington, D.C.,

that studies Congress and related issues. Founded in 1983, it was designed to research
matters concerning the organization and operation of Congress as an institution and to

examine potential reforms that could improve both its internal operation and its

responsiveness to the American public. The patterns of contributions of money to federal

candidates has been one of its chief areas of study.

3. The respondent is an individual contributor to various candidates and political

committees.
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CENTE1R FOR RESPONSIVE POLrrCS
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washingon, D.C. 20036
(202) 857-0044

V. Complainant,

Bruce D. Benson

Respondent,

~1~
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4. The FECA limits contributions by any one individual to an aggregate total of $25,00

per calendar year. Contributions to a candidate or the candidates authorizedcomte

made in a year other than the calendar year of the election with respect to which the

contribution is made are considered to be made during the calendar year In which such

election is held. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aX3); 11 CAFR § 110.5.

GQNDSEQL!CQM I

5. According to FEC records, respondent Bruce D. Benson made conibu mtiWons subject to

FMCA in the amounts and to the persons identified in the list attached to thiscmpan

as ExhibW 1.- Attached as Exhibit 2 are copies of the FEC records for each contribution

listed in Exhibit 1. All exhibits reflect the records on file at the FEC as of DePmear 15,

1993.

6. On informatlon and belief, repnetBruce D. Benson made cotimon attr1Ibuted
C)to the 1992 calendar year in the amount of $38,588. These conribuion ecee by
'C> $13,56 fte $25,00 contribution limit imposed by the ECA and -.-- Camsin eutin

on all conibutions by any individual in a calendar year.

c RELIE

7. The Center for Responsive Politics respectfully urges the Comisi to conduct a

prompt and thorough investigation into the allegations in this Complaint, and to declare

that the Respondent has violated the FECA and Commission regulations.

Respectfully submitted,

Elen S. Miller
Executive Director
CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Date: January 14, 1994 (202) 857-0044
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VERIFCATION

The undersigned complainant, on behalf of fte Center for Responsive Poliftks,
swears that the statements in this Co 7 IaW nt 1 based on the sources ini arW n as
swh, are true and correct to the best Wher Information and belief.

Ellen S. Miller

District of Columbia )
) ss

&Abscribed and awmn befccre me this 14thi day of Jmaay, 1994.

Notary 'bic

my Commisnin ExpurM

NMY PW~k Dhf of Caa
MY CiEmmaLpia May 14, 1998
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BIENSON, BIRUCEI
Oen-tbuibn All Mbti104

Summary of FEC Data

An nnt FEC Mbroftm Locaon

Mbmt Wayne

ANb4 Wayne

A 4Wayne

Buh, -erg
Btnh, -erg
Ctdouber, Kenneth Wayne

Colorado Rep utic sn Canvamgn Cive

C"Ondne, Terry

01Conidlne, Terry

-Dey, Bryan

Day, Brye
D"a, Jennie

7, nt. ft

Kaaten, Bob
' 0Khz Man, Sh fn qier

Slader PAC

~-Mclnnis, Soot

Mdnnm, Scot

NetkmW RepF c Cbcnrson ne
Packwood, Bob

RepMica NtionM mine

W iso, Rchard

$1,000

$1,000

$962
$-37

$.37
$1,000

$1,000

$200

$5,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1.000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$6,000

$500
$10,000

$1,000

07/20/92

07/20/92

02124/92
07/20/92
07/20/92

10/15/91

10/24/91

06/08/91

10/22/92
06/10/92

07/23/92

08/27/92
10/15/92
02/04/92

04/07/92

11/13/91

08/27/92

08/10/92

06/25/92

06/25/92

10/21/92

05/28/9 1

07/29/92

03/16/92

92HSE/463/0940

92HSE/470/1044

92HSE/450/001 1

92HSE/48310963

92HSE1470/1 078

92FEC/731/0562

92FEC/731/1450

92SEN/0w Vi384

92FEC/814/0632

92SEN/014/01 73

92SEN/022/2

92hsW/477/41 78

92HSE/479/3044

92HSEJ445/1948

92HSEJ454/1 158

92SEN/004/2727

92HSEJ471/0270

92FEC/786/0182

92HSE/456/0762

92HSE/458/0762

92HSE/484/5743

91 SEN/006/0582

92FEC/774/1021

92SEN/007/2727

Total Contributions Attributed to 1992: $38,588

Page 1

Recipient

Exhlbft I



Bruce Beflon
Exhibit 2
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St.hedule A Coloradans For Considine, Inc. Page: 20 of "(,p
Itemized Receipts Line Numbr AA-L&

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statmwente my not besold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting otributiomof for commercial purpose*, other than using the nosm and sddrese ofary political committee to solicit contributions from such oeinittee.
Name/Address Employer/Occupation Data Amount

Richard Bennett Self 0/49 501580 Lincoln, 1630 Geologist 19 50
Denver, CO 80203
Receipt for: P Aggregate Year-o-Dste: 240.00

Richard Bennett Self 0/79 501560 Lincoln, 0630 Geologist 19 50Denver, CO S0203
Receipt for: G Aggregate Tear-lo-Oste: 240.00

Bill Densler infonmation eqsed 06/36/92 1000.001833 Pinecrest Lane
LC4Grealey, CO 80531

*Receipt for: G Aggregate Year-To-0ete: 10000

IBruce Benson Benon Mineral Group 07/23/92 1000.001560 Broadway #1900 President
~Denver, CO 60202
i Receipt for. G Aggregate Year-ft-Date: 2000.00 0
Natalie Bentsen 09/16/92 10.00
7269 Mount Sherman Street

-Longmont,* CO 90501-"657
Receipt for: G Aggregate Year-'To-Dto: 10.00

David Berckueller Information euse 09/27/92 200.00
P.O. Box 364

r:Milan, OH 44646
Receipt for: G Aggreate Year-To-Date: 200.00

Harold Sorenson 09/23/92 25.00P.O. Box 963
Hollis, NH 03049
Receipt for: G Aggregate Year-To-Date: 25.00------------------------------------------
Donald Berg 09/11/92 100.00Star Route
Trinidad, CO 61082
Receipt for: G Aggregate Year-To-Date: 100.00
----------------------- ------- ----------- -------- --------SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page. ................ 2425.00--------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL this Period .. ....................... 1682.00
~--------------------------------------------------- ------------------



SCHEDULE A iw1mIZED tttiFiI'rs P'AGE1 I or

cont r ibut ions f rom I ndivt'dua Is/Pet latli' l(jg.& NM9 I~)i

NAME or COMOITTEE(in Full)
Wayne Al lard For Congress COO136010t

Any information copied Ito such Reports and Statements may not be

used by any person toi the purposes of soliciting contribuitions or

commercial purposes, othe'r than using the name and address of any

commuittee to solicit contributions from auch committee.

Full Name Name of Employer Date Amount
mailing Address Occupation WE/DD/Y

Amos Allard Retired 07/20/92 $500.00

1317 Hazel Court Realtor
Lovelande CO 80537-

Receipt for (XJGefleral Aggregate TTD ) $000.00

Joan-Allard Retired---07/20/92- $1000.00

1317 Hazel Court *etired
.Loveland,, CO 60537-

rNRoceipt for (X]General Awe""t lTD ) $1000.00

Don Bain Hoist Acberts, and Owens 07/22/92 $250.00

.1700 Lincoln, Suite 4100 Lawyer
Denver, CC 60203-

Receipt for (XjPrimary Aret lD) $250.00

Meal Barkley Informt4@a Reqmeted 07/16/92 $500.00

5749 S. Kenton Way Informt~fl Requested
E nglewood, CO 80111-

~Receipt for [X]Prinsry Aggregate TTD ) $500.00
------- ------ -------------------------------------------------------------------

Ovid lay Retired 07/21/92 $100.00

S919 S%-1thRidge Greens Blvd Agriculture Journalism
Vt. Collins, Pe" OSS

Receipt for (XjPrimary Aggregate lTD $240.00
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Inart Benson Benson Mineral Group, Inc 07/20/92 $1000.00

1560 Broadway, Suite 1900 Oil and Gas gxploratiol
Denver, CO 80202-

Receipt for (X)General Aggregate lTD > $2000.00
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Oren Benton NUIXCO 07/16/92 $500.00

Three Park Ce-tral Ste. 1000 Business Owner
Denver, CO 80202-

Receipt for (XjPrimary Aggregate lTD ) $500.00
~-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

----

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page .................................. ) $3850.00
~------------------------------------------------------ ------ ------------------

'rOTrAL Th;,s Period ...........................................)



. 0 0
ACHI-IMIY A ITEMIZED RECEIPTSPAE 2O

co-,rbutifl' from Individuala/Pereons -- T FOR LINE NUMBSER 11(a)(j)

NAmt- '" COM?4ITTEE(ifl Full)
WA%'v.'v Al lard for Congress c00236810

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be
used by any person for the purposes of soliciting contributions or
commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any
committee to solicit contributions from such CoWlttee.

Full Name Name of Employer Date Amount
Mailing Address occupation IU/DD/YY

Bruce Benson Benson Mineral Group, Inc 07/20/92 $1000.00
1560 Broadway, Suite 1900 Oil and Gas Exploration
Denver, CO 80202-V

Receipt for (XJGeneral Aggregato YTD ) $2000.00
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
Oren Benton WUEXCO 07/16/92 $500.00
Three Park Central Ste. 1000 Business Owner
lovr CO 80202-

Veceipt for gXJPrimary Aggregate TTD ) $500.00

cr-------------------------------------- 0---------
Lois Booth @cmaker 09/30/92 $2S0.00
-P.O. Box 386 ouk r
Ault, CO 80610-

geceipt for XijGeneral Aggzegate TD ) $250-00
.. -------------------------------------------------------------------
-4iex Brewer Drnr Tire 0seu 7/22/92 $500.00
1190 W. 44th Ave. Busimes Oweer
Wheoat Ridg". CO 80033-

CReceipt for [XJPrimary Aggegiate YTD ) $500.00
T--------------------------------------------- 

---------

Pat Broe Self Rloyod 09/15/92 $1000.00
C *52 Clayton Street Business Owner
Denver, CO 80206-

Receip~t for [XjGeneral Aggregate TD" $2000.00
----------------------------------------------- --------------------------
William Brown information Requested 07/13/92 $500.00
207 County Road 65 Information Requested
Evergreen, CO 80439-

Receipt for (XJPrimary Aggregate YTD ) $500.00
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
John Buol Self Employed 09/29/92 $100.00
48600 Snead Dr. HEl/4 24-8 Cattle Feeder
Burlington, CO 80807-

Receipt for [XJGeneral Aggregate YTD $200.00
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page.................................... ) $3850.00
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
TOTAL This Period................................................)



CHEDLE B TEM'ZID DISBURSWNTS ---10 __

Refunds of Contributions to Individuals- FOR LINZ -1U13 BE& a

!4AMF OF COMMITTEE(in Full)
Wayne Al lard for Congress C00236610

Any information copied from such Reports and Stetemeats my not be
used by any person for the purposes Of soliciting cvatributions or
commer~cial purposes. other than using the name and address of any
committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

Full Name Purpose of Disbursement Date Amount
Mailing Address !U/0D/YY

ruce Denson Refund of Contribution 07/20/92 $37.50
560 Broadway, Suite 1900 WlFDenvero CO 80202- Disbursement for [XjGenerai
----------------------------------- --------------------------------------

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page................. $37.50
TOTAL This Period.................................................)0 $37.50



'4EDULE B ITMZDDS ZSMENTS PAGE 1 OF
.etunds of Contributions to Individal FOR LINE NUMBER 20(a)

NAM4E OF COMISE1E(in Full)
Wayne Al lard For Congress C00736S10

Any informuation copied from such Reports and Statements may not be
used by any person for the purposes of soliciting contributions or
comumercial purposes, other than using the na and addess of any
commnittee to solicit contributions from such comitteo.

Full Nane Purpose of Disbursement Date Amount
mailing Address DD/YY

~fBruce Benson Refund of Contribution 07/20/92 537.50
1S60 Broadway, Suite 1900 00
Denver, CO 80202- Disbursement for [XjGenerai

---------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page ........................a 00 $37.50
TOTAL This Period............................ $37.50

---------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
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TF ~PAoGE 2$ "F 0__

17FMTEP RECIPTS FO)R LINE ?JUW'4pIlJ a

x~riAddi'"Vf Frnplcy er 6. cua ionUP6J1(.. LUd 
t

*.piwoodford 
0.0fg CO li0/28/92 1l.000 ()U

* Sri~q~(C) Dr ') Manuf act urer

AGGREGATE YTD S 1,000.00

& r.s. Helfaea Work None 
10/281/92 25.00

s'0 ayfipld Way 0201i96 Reie
('I(,rado Springq CO 806 Reid

PF E Il PT: AGGRATE YTD $ 25.00

M t.. Ga Ly A. Wright G. A. Wrioht, Inc 10/28/92 1,000.00

P.O. Box 44278BuiesNvg' t

;)Pnver CO 80201Buil 
SIW

p~ ~c E IPTr: AGGREATEC YTD $ 1,000.00

M, . Bruce Benson 
10/22/92 5000.-00

tiensor Mineral Group
j)0BroadwaY. Ste. #1900

L~enver CO 80202 G WA Y D $ 5 0 0 0

~) RECEIPT: 
AGEAEYW $5000

SuBTOjTAL of Receipts This Page 
70S0

This eriod284,971.00



WA m~~II~s cowl "m up LI 1OKa got is A$o
PER!~~ff om d"A/Ts'

RECEIPT If
MAJEEADDRESSCITY,ITAE.ZIP EMPLOYERt AND OCCWIATION DATE

SBRUCE D. I NFOMATION R3QqESD 10/21/92 6,000.00

AGGREGAT2 TTh 6,000.00

~5 IL MBET GILKEY ENTERPISES 10/22d,92 250.00

AGGREG&IE TYDT250.00

"Cam, "MD

RET!RED

alGEAT T 231.00

10/29/ 2

0011EGA1 LT210

mNOATO 5S?3 
/

AGGREGTE lTD 10186160
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SCIIEOIJLE A paoe I of 11
For lin nuiveew imITEMIZED RECEIPTS

RE-ELECT PACKWOOD COMMITTEE

AN-V "rorn&t'n c~qued tromn such Rleports and Statements may not be sold or use bf any peison for It*e purpose (Y

irg.co 4ing ~ rb (Ym~' or nComuywerCia purposes conhe' then us"n the name an a~irons of any poi4twa con"o COYYIf)

%(4pd 4 f~l!tU~O r($Yi sW~h committeel

I i~I AMOUNT OF

FULL NAME AND MAILING
ADDRESS

3125S South Hills Court
~n~rCO 80210

Michar S Bani-oft
-0. SedgwicI' Place
Engeiwood CO 80'

Brucr D Benson
1536 Cole Blvd. Suite220

Golden. CO O0W

Stoldofl K Beren
F0 Box 565

Ef% w'nIi

OCCUPATION AND
EMPLOYER

information Requested

DATE

6/03/91

EACH RECEIPT
THIS PERIOD

25000

HUiAI
iIovrmatwmn Requested 6/04 '91

PRIMARY -I
President
Benson Mineral Group. Inc
PRIMARY

President
evenergy Corp

5/218M9

5/22/91
4. - i25000T

Harvey Berkecy Private Investor 5/08/91 2500

91 Essex Drive
Tenally. NJ 27670 PIMARY

Jo"OphS Borus Anon Vy-Sena'AIKm& 5/30:,91250

5236 E Cepdar Avenue Weinsch~en. P C
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I.f

Information Requested

SPRIMARY _____
information Requested 6,'03J'

PRIMARY I i i
information RequestedJ

PRI MARY

President
The Chotin Group Corp
PRIMARY

i-$. *mr"fi iuln

PRIMARY

6 1,

25000

------- 4 - -- +---.-- -4 -
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-- I
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SCHEDIE A ITEMIZED RECEIPTS
Page 130 of A
for Line Wumb i1 la

Any info, copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used byany pe'rson for the purpose of soliciting contrib. or for commercial purpose.other than usinc' name & addr. at a political comm. to solicit from th COmN.
rull Name of Committee: Kasten for Senate Committee, Inc.

A. Full Name, Address. Zip Employer/occupation Date Receipts
- -- - -- - -- - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Mr. Ralph J. Eckert
p. o. Box 1968 Benefit Trust Life Ins 11/13/91 250-00Arlington Heights IL CEO

Receipt for: Primary Year-to-Date Total: $ 250.00

B. Full Name, Address, Zip Employer/occupation Date ReceiptsIMr. Bruce D. Denson
1560 Broadvay 01900 Benson Mineral Group 11/13/91 1000.00Denver CO President

,.Receipt for: Primary Year-to-Date Total: * 1000.00
mm m~mmmemmmmmnm~mininm~... -

C. Full - ame, -Address, Zip Employer/Occupation Dote Receipts
Mr. David A. Ramon
2764 Cortina Lane, Gillett Holdings Inc. 11/13/91 500.00Evergreen CO Vice-President 12/31/91 500.00
Receipt for: Primary Year-to-Date Total: $ 1000.00
Mwmmw mmwmwiw====inini wmn m~nmnmmmnin

U&. Full Pame, Aaaress, Zip

Mr. Steve Sbraiberg
9375 Riviera Hills Road
Greenwood Village co

EmPloyr/Occupation
-----------------------------

Urban Development
Realty Develop

Date Receipts

11/13/91 350.00

*Receipt for: Primary Year-to-Date Total: $
E.ul Name Address, Zip Employer/Occupation

Mr. Gary Vinnick
150 El Ca~ino Drive Pacific Capital Group
'Reverly Hills CA Inv. Banker

350.00

Date Receipts

1000.00

Receipt for: Primary Year-to-Date Total: $ 2000.00

F. Full Name. Address, Zip Employer/Occupation Date Receipts
------------- -------- --- ~~ - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - -

Mr. gary Winnick
150 El Camino Drive
Beverly Hills CA

Pacific Capital Group 11/13/91
Inv. Banker 1000.00

Receipt for: General Year-to-Date Total: $ 2000.00
ar==mm m mmm m mmmmmmmmm~mm==mmmmmmmmmMmmmm=mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm=Wmmm

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page..................................... 4600.00
TOTAL This Period................................................



SCHEDULE9 A IENISED RFCF!PTS PAG 1 oFContributions fzom Ifdviduals/psrsine POR LIKE KMW77' 1~
NAME OF COUI'TTEB(in Pull)
Wayne Allard for Congress C002366:'

Any informiation copied from swe& Soepoxt. and Statement-0 may not beused by any person for the purdeft Of solicit~i~ll ~'tt tosrcoercial purposo,. other thee 60109 rh:e namp atui aadt es of any

IN Nam It MaieM40 * M yer Vate ArnountHaling Address Occupatiom Nm/#)D/vy
-------- ------- 

- --- - - - - - - -Loanny Alezender Retired $200.00601 aregory Road RetiredF,. Coiliag. CO 80S:4 .X249

Receipt for (XjPrimai-y a- SW95T.TD $200.00
B ruce, season SeaMs Mineral Group. Inc @2/24/92 $962.50215" Vebriai Blvd. 0H11 Gas 5 Exploration

-Goldea* CO 80401-

C" eceipt for (zjPrimr AWreqte yarD > $962.50

Mme "se Sewas Nineral Group, Janc 02/24/9-0 21509 Cebrial Blvd. Oil ande Gas Exploration
0f01dess CO S0401-

~Receipt fov (XiGener], Aggregate TD > Ui000.00

doary Bledse Self Employed 03/04/92U.S. fty 365 Pa.-m and Ranch
C- N. Of Wray

Wray, Co 60756-
Receipt for fX)PrimaryAgra.Y? S20o
Pat-------------------------------

252 Clayton Street BSess Emloed330r9
Denver, CO 0206- Rsn$ wa

$31.50

$200.00

S':10 . no

Receipt for fXlPriitary

n3o Calloway
JIA31 8ase Alameda No. 2;(,i
Denver,, C0 8(02O9-

Receipt for (X]Ptlmarv

Finiey c(-ok

P.0. Box 479
L~aaniKY e2u'u

kec*!Pt for iX]Primary

SUIBTOT)AL of keceitt This la(.e

TOTAL This IPeriod .......

Aggregate YTD

Callaway Croup

Aggregate YTD

Self Employed
Buminess Ovnttr

Agqr.qar4. YTD

$,A 00. o

V



KWlIfoI a
*tf~~eflsl 044W01 Sep1 fee44 ofth Iee~ *ft

v1% e-6-4 C.lotallede %%atee "m a. ef t fin nt

Ifee too &Wgs* of II.I I --w %.I N t -vow, ** &I p'~ Otlher tlavl 'jslU the

am -W CM gee1 44- owts ~tte .i

Sif f tietet fee Crof'pe

fNit Nam e' atieq "0Poe

ow~ 110 Cae

Andew. iert

US Tird Ave. SIM0

Sa" left eY It25

, 1 v, -Ot e..V from *%W% cGi I too.

ilm o f t4111111111111, OA( m W

&ssr*"to TV%, to (late Itis Pe" a

Amrican Iaptesttiot Ui-49 Soo(< Fet, %

Cit of the 11msed

eyO@No isea-e-dosep SM."

£ttvalt J. evrt

13" first city Selow

~lot I 71

Wermes a 1ib tern

Ma- Allteremy

1r. Yd .

96-14-92 '% V

UU.6

- Ae*01. Level. L.
SI ttre Fle

LOemeStar CA MW3g

swm. so 10.

"aU BrMI own

Dif~ aw S -

first Uid I-oms

4"M3 W-g

04-11 *1 '.Oft- ftiesr

*i.m.

-- im mu *Go m~ 06CS2IM0W~

,SM0 lbeaces, ed.
Iepelvs LA 91313

3sseW&M* Jens
ISM5 16Mm Sded.
3eMA Wo LA 9133-

WON ford

amn 0401 0

get f

PM 1~r
Awset vw to *1t

Soeumee Joan KsQul 6
IN0 fair aksew

Atlanta GA 30327-

0S 05 -9z 1.0fs." .o,y

Inoise e Decowator

Agysge Tear t0 date, 111,000.010

04000 00

C-

:2. 1 SI.M.00

11000.00

SLMIOTAt of Osoipts This Peop (awiwma)

TOTAL Ifig Period (tst pge WhS Irw rve..r aly)

016-06-92 I.M.Ob 84-tawv

tK-06-92 I.M." or low v



qmom A in 1111 01110' 01111 1 4v is
for loom ISIONI)

"M o eanote sum s w for. we no sug%

owlS I no 4m -~ 899 to*b 1111119 o &AWI Of 10

S0040 for 111910111 la. w-wie inS

vo. w) -afi doPro

1110*ii cueow

sno 04W 111111111111111F. * 9

ow- no em adm uptogo-AMO 0

11111011 9w 4IM111 69w S Wms UIIMO

son" ad amn ft899 140- IW~

awelpt~~~~m~ #o IsmtoptwerIeef

Ntil sion " Adn woo SIP Co

C. I - i'wumm
is" Cam 41111

GDMoWI

Men of l~oer

emvn 

aw~epte Yweerte9tolece' I OKtr po"15 m

bon-w.

der. Yea)

lie6o f tach

Swelpt the Perio
1491.110

ftwmos OM IFA*voowto

w

lm.oo



SCHEDULE A ITEMZED NONcT.PS #0 *sa"v eq low
O~ft bIwnv4W fp

Amy ino~al6 c Op'0 a-~ swc I@ O. w 7 so amIU or "a O' S tv 0~ PW v ve OWOM of UtWW sf"ta aVOw -G

C'oem glINO &nGtp '* of Oftt 0~,h~~e awattk" mw $rA a

aaWFV .c'C 80134

X-1Flg --- TTaFoe

eq Sus
4p". yw I ^w 0m. 0 Poo"

-4WO
--- , -

-iPam. moa abamua.eek fGg
BT r rauot Of de.WI-*v
mmd. Fe) L

ao1c42

e.i akar Ccd4mdwr.C
G~ npQ tVCI Ccw I COO____

mmd.,f Fi -4u F J

OW.' loupetI~y

r+ 0rc -,.-mw.s.
t54-aC I bwd(v 

CC,For 1C.. - - - -~4$/g 2~
rsiF ~ > P wSn J~__________O~w lawO 75-7

0 PUN km. NO"m ; mW 2W Go&

Pa v!4. T Oucn 4
(;-7-2-z-9 Coj~ Vtt(2.

"WA Of Eeypv Do". ImeniA
byw -

Dr.

Y-ft-r ul wm __~----~

Ddwaw of Eac%
ftumq tugs pw.@d

2if
I ~ms. ~ C ~I'~

1qw

I1

OWTTAL of mm.,,t Thsm Vqp (op'lu4 -N :Cocl

T hA fts Poo as " tgs to n . wmins @'iy).

Otftw "mily



Sc-eduie A Coloradans For Considine,, Inc. Page: 9 of L
Itemized Receipts Lines Woerj

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may rat be
9-%Id or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
of for commrcial purposes, other than using the name and aresof
any political c ommittee to solicit contributions from such ommittee.

Name/Address Employer/Occupation Date Amount

J Bruce Denson Benson Mineral Group 06/10/92 1000.00
1560 Broadway 01,00
Denver, CO 00202 F

l Receipt for:0 P Aggregate Year-To-Date: 1000.00
-------------------------------------------------------

Charles Gates Gates Rubber Company 06/17/92 1000.00
444 south University Douleva CEO
Denver, CO 60209
Receipt for: P Aggregate Year-To-Oats: 1000.00

re.----------------------------------------------------------
Larry Mizel M.D.C. Holdings, Inc. 06/30/92 1000.00

1%9 Sedgvick Drive Chairman and CNO
Englevoo CO 60110

!' Receipt for: P Aggregate Year-To-Dote: 1000.00
C---------------------------------------------------------.-.....

Peter Coors Adolph Coors Company 06/17/92 1000.00
15205 West 32nd Ave
Golden, CO 80401
Receipt for: P Aggregate Year-To-Date: 1000.00

Bruce Kopper Ellowarth, Kopper A Can 04/23/92 450.00
370 Wedgevood Court
Colorado Springs, CO 80906-4326
Receipt for: P Aggregate Year-To-Date: 1250.00

C' Bruce Kopper Ellevarth,, Kopper &Can 05/14/92 250.00
.. 370 Wedgevood Court

Colorado Springs, CO 00906-4326
Receipt for: G Aggregate Year-To-Date: 1250.00

Bruce K..aiper Ellevart.h, Kopper &Can 06/01/92 250.00
31 Wedgeod court
Colorado Springs, CO 80906-4326
Receipt for: P Aggregate Year-To-Date: 1250.00

Bruce Kopper Ellewarth, lopper &Can 06/10/92 250.00
370 Wedqewsood Court
Colorado Springs, CO 60906-4326
Receipt for: P Aggregate Year-To-Date: lJ50.00

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page. .. .............. 5200.00

TOTAL this Period .. ........................47436.69



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 26, 1994

Ellen s. Miller, Executive Director

Center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Street, UI.N.
Wakshilgtofl, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 3916

Dear Ms. Killer:

This letter acknowledges receipt 
on January 21# 1994t of

your complaint alleging Possible violationis 
of the rederal

electioni Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amended ("the Act*)# by Bruce

D. benson. The respondent will be notified 
of this complaint

within five days.

YOU will be notified as soon as the 
Federal election

Commission takes final action on 
your complaint. Should you

Q receive any additional information 
in this matter, please

forward it to the office of the 
General Counsel, such

'0 information must be sworn to in the 
same manner as the original

complaint. We have numbered this matter IUR 
3916. Please refer

to this number In all future communications. 
ror your

information, we have attached a 
brief description of the

Comission's procedures for handling 
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L.TkaAttorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 26, 1994

Bruce D. Benson
1560 Broadway, #1900
iDenver, CO 80202

RZ: KUR 3916

Doar Mr. Benson:

The rederal Election commissionl received a complaint which

indicates that you my have violated the Federal 
Election

L0 Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the 
Act"). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3916.

Please refer to this number in all future 
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to 
demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against 
you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials 
which you

C) believe are relevant to the Commissionts 
analysis of this

matter. where approp"Iate, statements should be submitted under

'0 oath. Your response, which Ishould be addressed to 
the General

Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 
15 days of receipt of

this letter. if no responlse is received within IS days, the

Commission may take further action based 
on the available

information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance 
with

2 U.s.c. 5 437g(a)(4)(S) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commissionl in writing that you wish the 
matter to be made

public. if you intend to be repriesented by counsel 
in this

matter, please advise the, Commission by completing 
the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone 
number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from 
the Commission.



Druce D. Benson
Peige 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan Nclnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
coplainlts.

Sincerely,

I71 2v~ t
Mary L.Tksar, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

,NO SncIosures
1. Cmplaint

CO 2. Procedures
3. Diesignation of Counsel Statement

NO)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEB 1 59

Douglas Markicy, Treasurer
Wayne Allard for Congress
P.o. sox 32
Loveland, CO 80539

RE: NUR 3916

Dear Mr. Markley:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that Wayne Allard for Congress ("Committee") and you,

as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act"). A Copy Of the complaint in
7 enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUB 3916. Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against the Committee 
and

C) you, as treasurer, In this matter. Please submit any factual or

NO legal materials which you believe are relevant 
to the

Comission's analysis of this matter. where appropriate,

re) statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. if no

response is received within 15 days, the Comission may take

C further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential In accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

WOMP



Douglas Narkicy, Treasurer
Wayne Allard for Congress
Page 2

if you have any questionls, please contact Joan Nictnery at

(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed 
a brief

description of the Commissiofl'5 procedures 
for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

W" 1. Tcavbae-..

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

CO Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

trW')

- ------ --- --- ----



PATTON, BOGGS & BLOW
2550 M STREET, N.W.

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20037

(202) 457-6000

TINT TcuLEZ 197780
TILLIECCeP99 457-6315 WRITERS OIRCCT DIAL

202-457-6405

February 18, 1994

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re: Matter Under Review 3916

Dear Mr. Noble:

C. This letter is the response of Bruce D. Benson to the complaint filed in the
above-captioned matter, which alleges that he contributed a total of $38,588 to federal candidates

'<' and committees in the 1992 calendar year, thereby violating the $25,000 limit of 2 U.S.C.
§ 441 a(aX(3). Because Mr. Benson took corrective action on his own initiative as soon as he
realized the error and wellI in advance of a complaint being filed, he asks that no further action be
taken in this matter.

Mr. Benson acknowledges that reports filed with the Federal Election Commission
("Commission") indicate that he contributed an excessive amount to federal candidates and
committees. Affidavit of Bruce D. Benson ("Benson Affidavit") at 3, attached as Exhibit A.
Mr. Benson is aware of the $25,000 limit and believed that he had complied with it in 1992.
Benson Aff. at '11 2.. He believed that his contributions to federal candidates and committees
actually totaled less than $23,000. Ud at 3. He based this belief on his intention that a July 29,
1992 contribution to the Republican National Committee Gala in the amount of $10,000 and an
October 26.1. 1992 contribution to the National Republican Congressional Committee in the
amount of $6.000 be deposited into those committees' non-federal accounts. LL. at 4. Indeed,
Mr. Benson had given verbal instructions over the telephone to the staffs of each committee to
deposit his contributions in their non-federal accounts. L



PATTON, BOGGS & BLOW
The Honorable Lawrence M. Noble
February 18, 1994
Page 2

WVhen informed in late September or early October 1993 that Commission records

indicated he had exceeded the limits of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(3), Mr. Benson promptly reviewed
his contributions, including copies of the checks sent to the RNC and NRCC. Despite his intent
that they go to non-federal accounts, he realized after examining the checks that he had not
clearly indicated that intent to the committees. Id. at 4. Accordingly, as soon as he realized the
lack of clarity in his designation of the checks and that the mistakes had been made, Mr. Benson
askcd both committees for refunds. LL. at 5.

The RNC refunded Mr. Benson's $10,000 contribution on October 7, 1993. Exhibit B.

The NRCC refuinded Mr. Benson's contribution on October 8, 1993. Exhibit C. The complaint
that is the subject of this MUR was filed on January 14, 1994, more than three months after he
realized the mistake and moved on his own volition to mitigate the situation by seeking refunds,
which he promptly received. The complaint also states that it reflects FEC records as of
December 15, 1993, although this is inaccurate since Mr. Benson's $10,000 RNC refund was
reported on that committee's October monthly report filed in November 1993. (The NRCC

- refund was reported on its Year-End report filed in January 1994.)

In summary, Mr. Benson took remedial action to mitigate the situation that is the subject

of this complaint as soon as he became aware of the error. In light of that fact and since the
refunds placed his donations to federal candidates and committees for the 1992 election at less
than the $25,000 limit, Mr. Benson respectfidzly requests that the Commission take no further
action against him in this matter.



CITY OF DENVER
STATE OF COLORADO

AFFIDAVILT

1. My name is Bruce D. Benson. My address is 1133 Race
Street, Denver, Colorado 80206.

2. I am an active participant in American politics, and as
part of my participation, I contribute to candidates and
committees whom I wish to support. I know of the $25,000 annual

- limit to federal candidates and committees, and it was my intent
in the 1992 election cycle to comply with that limit.

3. Despite this intent, I acknowledge that reports filed
- with the Federal Election Commission indicated that I contributed

an excessive amount to federal candidates and committees in 1992.
When I realized in September 1993 that Commission records showed
that I had contributed more than $25,000 to federal candidates
and committees, I immediately reviewed the copies of my
contribution checks. I thought that my federal contributions for
1992 totaled less than $23,000.

4. In reviewing these reports, I realize that the mistake
was made because I thought that a $10,000 contribution to the
Republican National Committee Gala and a $6,000 contribution to
the National Republican Congressional Committee were non-federal
contributions. In telephone conversations before making these
contributions, I had verbally instructed the staffs of each
committee to designate them as non-federal contributions. I
realized after examining the checks that I had inadvertently
failed to mark my intent on the checks themselves, and that they
had been deposited in the wrong account.

5. As soon as I realized that the designation was not
clear and that the mistakes had been made, I asked both
committees for refunds. Although I cannot recall the exact date
upon which I asked for the refunds, I believe it was in late
September or early October of 1993.



6. 1 received a $10,000 refund from the RNC on October 7,
1993 and a $6,000 refund from the NRCC on October 8, 1993. 1
took this remedial action as soon as I learned the mistakes

Sworn to a d sub crib d 
bef re m

beidthis wuhlda ofFbruary 1994. ml ne wth tefeea

Myec ot sion Exp res 
io
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""aM or COU"1S

ADDRESS:

S1AIENT Or DEUIGNATION Or COUNSEL 3XC~ 1
9* FED 

PIE

!L, Ben Ginsberg 
4__

Patton, Boggs & Blow

2550 M Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20037

TELEPNONE: ( w)&;-~n

The above-flamed individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and o act on hl

before the Commission.7

2/17/94 t

RESPONDENT'S NARE: Itia

ADDRESS: Ii'

1a"'Irav C r fIi

TELEPHONE: HonE( 303 ) 320-7565

BUSINESS 303 ) 863-3500



February 24, 1994

Federal Election Commission
Off ice of the General Counsel
999 E Street, NW -

Washington, DC 20463

RE: NUR 3916

CO

To whom it may concern:

This letter is in response to your letter, dated Feb. 15,
1994, in which you asked the Wayne Allard for Congress Committee
to submit documentation regarding the contributions of Mr. Bruce
Benson to my 1992 re-election campaign (MUR 3916).

The Complainant, in compiling their case, relied upon
information contained only in our un-amended filings. our
amended filings, on file with the Clerk of the House, accurately
reflect Mr. Benson's contributions to our campaign.

The confusion arises because the campaign originally filed
two reports, which in part overlapped. The campaign filed one
report for the 12th day preceding the primary election (covering
the period from July 1st, 1992 through July 22nd 1992). Later
the campaign filed the October quarterly report (covering the
period from July 1st, 1992 through September 30, 1992). Between
these two reports the period from July 1st through July 22nd was
covered twice. All contributions between 7/1/92 and 7/22/92 are
double counted if one does not look to our amended report for
that period. The amended October quarterly report correctly
covers only the period from July 23, 1994 through September 30,
1992.

You may verify the above by referencing House Document
#3683630 (period 7/1/92 through 7/22/92) and House Document
#3958755 (period 7/23/92 through 9/30/92).

POST OFFICE BOX 32 * LOVELAND, COLORADO 80539
Paid for by the Wayne Allard For Congress Commifttee * Doug Marley, Treasurer 9 recy/cled paper



Page 2
FEC letter
NUR 3916
2/24/94

our internal review for the 1992 election cycle shows that
Mr. Benson made the following contributions to our campaign on
the following dates:

10/23/91 $37.50 (Primary)
2/24/92 $962.50 (Primary) $37.50 (General)
7/20/92 $1,000.00 (General*)

*7/20/92 Campaign refunded $37.50 to Mr. Benson

0% Total 1992 cycle contributions: $1,000 Primary, $1,000
ON General.

r~) I think this explanation will clear up any questions you may
have, however we stand ready to assist you in any way in this
matter. If you desire further documentation or would like to

C) visit with me by phone please contact me directly. I can be
reached by phone in my congressional office (202)-225-4676 or by
mail at my campaign ... P.O. Box 32, Loveland, CO 80539.

Sincerely,

Way Alard
Member of Congress



337033 TUE FEDERAL ELECTION COMRI3SZON

in the Matter of )Enforcement Priority

f !0 4Tatr
GENERAL COUNSEL'S MONTHLY REPORT U IIV

I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the second Enforcement Priority System

Monthly Report. The purpose of this September Monthly Report is

to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified

lower priority and stale cases.

11. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other

Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying

those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure

of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their

rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases

are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the

:2mmissiofl is able to use its limited resources to focus on more

,mpottaflt cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 44 cases wbich do not warrant further pursuit

C0

C

0

C0

V-11

. 0
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relative to the other pending cases.1I A short description of

each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively

low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each

case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-44. For the

CommissiOns convenience, the narratives for the

externally-generated matters are immediately followed by the

complaint and response(s) and the narrative for the

internally-generated matter is immediately followed by the

referral.

a. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

C more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Office, of General Counsel recommends that the

C) Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end. this Office has identified

C cases that have remained inactive and assigned to the Central

Enforcement Docket for one year and which it believes do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources. 
2

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

1. These matters are: PM 299; MLJR 3856; MUR 3859; MOE 3860;
mLJR 3861; MUR 3863; flUR 3864; MUR 3865; MUR 3868; NOR 3869;
MLJR 3870; MUR 3871; MOE 3872; MUE 3873; MOE 3874; MOER 3875;
MUE 3877; mUR 3878; MUR 3880; MOR 3881; MOR 3882; MUR 3883;
MOR 3884; MOR 3885; HUR 3887; MOE 3888; NOR 3889; HOE 3897;
mOE 3900; MLJR 3901; MUR 3906; MOE 3909; MOR 3910; MOE 3913;
MUR 3914; MOR 3915; MOE 3916; MUR 4029; MOR 4030; MOR 4034;
MUR 4035; MUR 4038; MOR 4039; and muR 4040.

2. These matters are RAD 93L-66 and RAD 93L-69.



6. 3m

based on *talofl*55e -this Off ice has not prepared separate

narratives for those cases. Movever the referrals for those

internally-generated matters &to attached. See Attachments

4S-46.

C-

This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer puarsue the cases listed

below effective November 14. 1994. By closing the cases

effective November 14, 1994t CED and the Legal Review Team will

C7- respectively have the additional time necessary for preparing

the closing letters and the case files for the public record for

this fairly large number of cases.



.--

A. Decline to open & MUR and close the, file effective

November 14, 1994 in RAD 93L-66 and PAD 93V-49.

a. Decline to open a NUR, close the file effective

November 14, 1994, and approve the appropriate letter in PH 299.

C. Take no action, close the file efftetive November 
14,

1994. and approve the appropriate letter in the following

matters:

1) HUR 3856
2) NUR 3859
3) HUR 3660
4) NUR 3861
5) NUR 3863
6) HUR 3864
7) HUR 3865
8) HUR 3668
9) HUN 3869

10) NUN 3870
11) NUN 3871
12) NUN 3872
13) NUN 3873
14) HUR 3874
15) HUR 3875
16) HUR 3877

SO 17) NUN 3678
18) NUN 3880

r4') 19) NUN 3881
20) NUN 3882
21) NUR 3883
22) MUR 3884

C23) NUR 3885
24) NUR 3887
25) NUN 3888
26) 'UJR 3889
27) NUR 3897
28) NUR 3900
29) mUR 3901
30) MUR 3906
31) MUR 3909
32) fIUR 3910
33) MUR 3913
34) MUR 3914
35) MUR 3915



3,)
37)
36)
39)
40)
41)
42)
43)

NMi
KR

Rut
Run
Run
KU'
KU'

3916
4029
4030
4034
403S
4036
4039
4040

/0 2 ~
Date

4m saw

Lawrenlce R. No-ble
General Counsel

Attachuents



BEFORR THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIISSION

in the matter of

sruce D. Benson. MUR 3916

CERTI FTIO

I, Marjorie V. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

commission, do hereby certify that on November 
2, 1994, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take no action, close

the file in MR 3916 effective November 14, 1994, and approve

the appropriate letter, as recommended in the 
General Counsells

Report dated October 26,, 1994.

Comissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, ReGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Oct. 27, 1994

Circulated to the Commission: Fri., Oct. 28, 1994

Deadline for vote: Wed., Nov. 02, 1994

bj r

3:16 p.m.
2:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.

NO,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 24b3

Ellen S. Miller, Executive Director
Center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: NUR 3916

Dear Ms. Miller:

On January 21, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act*).

C1 After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its~fle

- in this matter on November 14, 1994. This matter will become
Co part of the public record within 30 days.

NO The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S437g(a)(8).

C- Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



R 3916
BRUCE D. BE=80K

The Center for Responsive Politics tiieu-
alleging that Bruce Benson exceed his 1992 $25,000 annual iiaiL
by $13,588 because his contributions to federal candidates and
committees attributable to 1992 total $38,588. The
contributions identified in the complaint raised the issue of
whether the Wayne Allard for Congress Committee accepted
contributions vhich exceeded the $1,000 per election limit.

Mr. Benson responds that he believed that his total
contributions for 1992 were $23,000. He indicates that it was
his intention and expressed desire that contributions made to
the Republican National Committee Gala (RNC) and the National
Republican Congressional Committee (NRCC) be deposited into the
Committees' non-federal accounts. According to fir. Benson, when
in late September or early October 1993, he was informed that
Commission records indicated that he has exceeded the $25,000

C: limit, he reviewed his contributions. Upon review, Mr. Benson
C discovered that the RNC and NRCC had deposited his contributions

into federal accounts. Mr. Benson indicates that he immediately
requested refunds from the Committees and that on October 7.

- 1993, he received a $10,000 refund from the RNC and on October
8, 1993, he received a $6,000 refund from the NRCC. Mr. Benson
attached copies of the refund checks to his response.

'C The Wayne Allard for Congress Committee responded that the

seemingly excessive contribution to the Committee was due to the
fact that it had filed overlapping FEC reports which double
reported contributions made between July 1, 1992 and July 22,
1992. The Committee states that the amended October Quarterly
Report correctly discloses that Mr. Benson made a $1,000
contribution for the primary and $1,000 contribution for the
general.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
other matters before the Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC 20463

Benjamin L. Ginsberg, eq.
Patton 30998, L.L.P.
2550 N Street, xw..
Washington, D.C. 20037

RE: NUR 3916

Bruce D. Benson

Dear 11r. Ginsberg:

co On January 28, 1994v the Federal Election Commission
notified your client, Bruce D. Benson, of a complaint alleging
certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act Of 1971,
as amended. A copy of the complaint vas enclosed with that
notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
e-*% Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial

discretion and to take no action against your client. 5ee
attached narrative. Accordingly,, the Commission closed-lto file
In this, matter on November 14, 1994.

__ The Confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(o)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

C- although the complete file must be placed on the public recordwithin 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



MR 3916
BRUCR D. BE=SOH

The Center for Responsive Politics tiivu
alleging that Bruce Benson exceed his 1992 $25,000 annual 

1 131L

by $13,588 because his contributions to federal candidates and

committees attributable to 1992 total $38,588. The

contributions identified in the complaint raised the issue of

whether the Wayne Allard for Congress Committee accepted

contributions which exceeded the $1,000 per election limit.

Mr. Benson responds that he believed that his total

contributions for 1992 were $23,000. He indicates that it was
his intention and expressed desire that contributions made to

the Republican National Committee Gala (RNC) and the National

Republican Congressional Committee (NRCC) be deposited into the

Committees' non-federal accounts. According to Mr. Benson, when

in late September or early October 1993, he was informed that

Commission records indicated that he has exceeded the $25,000

limit, he reviewed his contributions. Upon review, Mr. Benson
discovered that the RNC and NRCC had deposited his contributions

into federal accounts. Mr. Benson indicates that he immediately
requested refunds from the Committees and that on October 7,

1993, he received a $10,000 refund from the RNC and on October

8, 1993, he received a $6,000 refund from the NRCC. Mr. Benson

attached copies of the refund checks to his response.

The Wayne Allard for Congress Committee responded that the

seemingly excessive contribution to the Committee was due to the
fact that it had filed overlapping FEC reports which double

NT reported contributions made between July 1, 1992 and July 22,

1992. The Committee states that the amended October Quarterly

C Report correctly discloses that Mr. Benson made a $1,0001

contribution for the primary and $1,000 contribution for the
general.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to

other matters before the Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 204b

NOV 2 1

Douglas Markley, Treasurer
Wayne Allard for Congress
P.O. sox 32
Loveland, CO 80539

RE: NUR 3916

Dear Mr. Markley:

On February 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified Wayne Allard for Congress ("Committee") and you, as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of the

C Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed vith that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise Its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the Committee and you,
as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the

_ Commission closir73its file in this matter an November 14, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 4379(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is nov public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
vithin 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed

"T on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record vhen received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



NUR 3916
DRUCS D.* BENSO

The Center for Responsive Politics riieu-
alleging that Bruce Benson exceed his 1992 $25,000 annual 11miz.
by $13,588 because his contributions to federal candidates and
comittees attributable to 1992 total $38,588. The
contributions identified in the complaint raised the issue of
whether the Wayne Allard for Congress Committee accepted
contributions which exceeded the $1,000 per election limit.

Mr. Benson responds that he believed that his total
contributions for 1992 were $23,000. He indicates that it was
his intention and expressed desire that contributions made to
the Republican National Committee Gala (RNC) and the National
Republican Congressional Committee (NRCC) be deposited into the
Committees' non-federal accounts. According to Mr. Benson, when
in late September or early October 1993, he was informed that
Commission records indicated that he has exceeded the $25,000
limit, he reviewed his contributions. Upon review, Mr. Benson
discovered that the RNC and NRCC had deposited his contributions

Nr into federal accounts. Mr. Benson indicates that he immediately
requested refunds from the Committees and that on October 7,

- 1993, he received a $10,000 refund from the RNC and on October
8, 1993, he received a $6,000 refund from the NRCC. Mr. Benson
attached copies of the refund checks to his response.

'0 The Wayne Allard for Congress Committee responded that the
seemingly excessive contribution to the Committee was due to the
fact that it had filed overlapping FEC reports which double
reported contributions made between July 1, 1992 and July 22,
1992. The Committee states that the amended October Quarterly

C Report correctly discloses that Mr. Benson made a $1,000
contribution for the primary and $1,000 contribution for the
general.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
other matters before the Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA$HISCIOP4 DC 20463

THIS IS ThEEND OFIJR #

DATE F I )ED A9l- /? CAWRA NO, -L-
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